CANBY CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING

MARCH 2, 1983

Mayor Michael Gabrion presiding. Councilmembers present: David Anderson, Scott Taylor, Nancy Kopelk, Bill Pulver, Eugene Clift and Gary Sowles.

Also present: Administrator Doug Zenor, Deputy Recorder Marilyn Perkett, City Attorney Wade Bettis, Public Works Director Bud Atwood, David Bury, Myra Weston, Steve Frederick and former Mayor, Bob Swayze.

Mayor Gabrion called the regular session to order at 7:30 p.m., followed by the flag salute and meditation.

Roll call of Council showed a quorum present.

**Councilman Clift moved to approve as distributed the minutes of regular meeting, February 16, 1983. Seconded by Councilman Pulver and carried unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS: Mayor Gabrion welcomed former Mayor Swayze to the meeting, at which time Mr. Swayze enlightened the audience with his usual forte, in joke form.

Myra Weston informed the Council that of the seven living past City of Canby Mayor's, Archie Markee, is the oldest and will be 95 years of age on Thursday, March 3. Council concurred upon sending him a bouquet of flowers.

ORDINANCES & RESOLUTIONS: None were presented.

COMMUNICATIONS: Administrator Zenor reviewed a letter from Senator Steve Starkovich regarding SB 116, which would allow for an abbreviated summary of the budget for publication. Council consensus was to send a letter to Mr. Starkovich encouraging Canby's support for the proposed bill, noting it would be very cost effective.

Councilwoman Kopelk inquired about a new ordinance for dogs. Attorney Bettis informed the Council that it should be ready for the next meeting. Councilman Anderson requested that the City check into the possibility of having local control over dog licensing. Mr. Zenor will contact the County about the matter.

NEW BUSINESS: **Councilwoman Kopelk moved to pay accounts payable in the amount of \$14,599.36, seconded by Councilman Anderson and approved by roll call vote 6-0.

A special event liquor license application was presented for March 26, 1983, by the County Fair Board for the Miss Clackamas County Fair & Rodeo Coronation Ball. **Councilman Anderson moved to approve the

County Fair Board special event liquor license for the Coronation Ball on March 26, 1983, from 6:30 prm. to 2:30 a.m.at the fairgrounds, upon approval by the Fire Chief. Seconded by Councilman Pulver and carried 6-0.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS: Council reviewed the Estate Eight Agreement and also an agreement with Richard and Carol Lee Morse, both regarding payment of annexation fees. Mr. Zenor explained that Mr. Morse had to review the agreement, which at this time he had not done. **Councilman Pulver moved to authorize approval of the agreement between the City of Canby and Estate Eight and also the agreement between the City of Canby and Richard and Carol Lee Morse to be signed by the above mentioned parties, and to be returned to Council for signature.Also, noting for the record this procedure is not to set a precedent for any existing or future ordinance. Motion seconded by Councilman Anderson and approved unanimously.

Attorney Bettis read a letter stating his research on the issue of the requested name change of the Canby Utility Board, by the Onion's of Canby Electric, Inc. Council discussed various solutions: have a Charter change and have CUB share cost; have a Charter change and request the Onion's to pay the costs; have CUB retain their present name as a DBA; City initiate a Charter change and pay bill; and look into changing listing in phone directory. Mr. Zenor planned to meet with CUB the next morning, Thursday, March 3, 1983, and discuss the issue.

OTHER REPORTS AS REQUIRED OR NEEDED: Mayor Gabrion reminded Council of the workshop on Wednesday, March 9th, for Swim Center promotion. Also, on March 23, Wednesday, a Council orientation and budget workshop on March 24th, Thursday.

Mayor Gabrion also noted that he had been contacted by Andrew Parker, a young man going for his Eagle Scout rank, who would like a community project and asked the Council to be thinking of a project.

Mayor Gabrion adjourned the regular meeting at 8:28 p.m.

Recorder Deputy